



## Tara Starr E. Marvin

---

**Conservation Biology Institute**  
136 SW Washington Ave., Suite 202  
Corvallis, OR 97333  
Phone: 541-757-0687  
[www.consbio.org](http://www.consbio.org)  
[tara@consbio.org](mailto:tara@consbio.org)

Tara Starr Marvin is a software engineer with over ten years of experience in web application development. She has contributed to web applications as diverse as online print error-detection, online banking, e-commerce, payment processing, licensing, and GIS systems. Tara has worked as a software designer, lead, and team-member. She is adept at working with the web technologies including: OOP, J2EE, Java, JSP, web services, JDBC, JUnit, JavaScript, XML, XSL, XHTML, CSS, and SQL.

### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Arts, Social Services, Graceland University. 1994. Magna cum laude, accelerated program.

Introduction to Artificial Intelligence, Stanford University, Stanford Engineering Everywhere (SEE). 2011.

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

2010 – Present. **Software Engineer, Conservation Biology Institute**, Corvallis, OR

2008 - 2009. **Principal Software Engineer, EDS Group**, Eugene, OR

2005 - 2008. **Principal Software Engineer, Symantec**, Eugene, OR

2004 - 2005. **Owner, Starr Works Website Consulting**, Corvallis, OR

2001 - 2003. **Senior Software Engineer, Fiserv**, Corvallis, OR

2000 - 2001. **Software Engineer, Extensis**, Portland, OR